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Adam Woodward

From: Adam Woodward
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 5:23 PM
To: huaqin@huaqin.com
Cc: BNR-DLF-Intl; DLF-Lit Paras; Christopher Clayton; Paul Richter; Timothy Devlin
Subject: Notice of Lawsuit Against Huaqin Bell Northern Research, LLC v. HMD America Inc. et 

al., Southern District of Florida, Civil Action No. 1:22-cv-22706-RNS
Attachments: DI 5-1 2022-08-26 Complaint and Exhibits.pdf; 1. Cover Ltr. to Huaqin Dongguan 

MANF.pdf; 2. ao398 - Huaqin Req. to Waive.pdf; 3. ao399 - Huaqin Waiver Form.pdf; DE 
004 2022-08-26 Summons Issued - Huaqin.pdf

 
To Whom it May Concern 
 

My name is Adam Woodward, and I am an attorney with the Devlin Law Firm.  This firm represents Bell 
Northern Research, LLC in the above-referenced case filed against Huaqin.and others. 
 

Please find enclosed a copy of the original complaint filed in the Southern District of Florida, along with 
exhibits and summons, Notice of a Lawsuit and Request to Waive Service of a Summons, and a Waiver 
of The Service of Summons form.  Please feel free to contact us with any questions or concerns you may 
have at AWoodward@devlinlawfirm.com and contact partner Paul Richter at 
PRichter@devlinlawfirm.com.  

 
 
Thanks, 
 
Adam Woodward 
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HQ Huagin Technology 

      

2011~2013 
Smartphone(2011) 

Dongguan MFG center start 

production 

Xi’ an R&D Center founded 

Amassed shipments of 100M 

Tablet shipped globally   
Successively top the ranking of 

global smartphone ODM since 2013 

Shanghai R&D Center 

Building 1&9 & N1, NO.399 Keyuan 

Road, Zhangjiang Hi-tech Park, 

=d0 le lolale ly (Va @)\-1ag (ei a~lar-lalelar-1h 

China 

Dongguan R&D Center 

No. 10, Keyuan Road, Songshan Lake 

Zone, Dongguan, China 

Xi'an R&D Center 

5F, Building C, GLP I-Park Xi'an, No. 

211, Tiangu 8th Road, Hi-tech Zone, 

Xf'an, Shaanxi, China 

  

officially ope 

2011~2013 
Wuxi R&D Center founded 

Nanchang No.1 MFG Center 

founded 

Servers mass production shipment 

First round fundraising of 130M USI 

(Led by Intel) 

Dongguan R&D Center officially 

opened 

Wuxi R&D Center Headquarters Tel:86-21-61651266 

28 Qingyuan Road, Xinwu District, 

Wuxi City, Jiangsu Province, China E-mail : huaqin@huaqin.com 

Dongguan Manufacturing Center 

No.9 North Industrial Road, 

Brel aleve l0r-laB=celacelal-lalale) 

Lake, National, Guangdong Province, 

China 

Nanchang Manufacturing Center 

alte |ppa¢-.c1gm@)\1ag(eiemy -leleial-lale mel i-lalep | 

Province, China   Copyright © 2020 Huagin Co.ltd. All rights reserved Shanghai ICP No. 18039593-1
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| wave | Shipping v Tracking ~ Design & Print ~ Mever-\1(0) sa cST0 9) 810) ¢ ea Sign Up or Log In ()) Q 

  

FedEx® Tracking Track Another Shipment Help 

DELIVERED DELIVERY STATUS TRACKING ID 

Delivered Wednesd ay g 578308773196 Vata 

Get Status Updates 

9/14/2022 at 4:28 pm 

Signed for by: H.LI 

FROM 

WILMINGTON, DE US 

Labe! Created 
4, Obtain Proof of delivery 9/9/2022 6:19 PM 

PACKAGE RECEIVED BY FEDEX 

NEW CASTLE, DE 

9/9/2022 7:15 PM 

Check For Delivery Options Vv 

IN TRANSIT 

DONGGUAN CN 

9/14/2022 9:22 AM 

OUT FOR DELIVERY 

DONGGUAN CN 

9/14/2022 10:22 AM 

DELIVERED 

DONGGUAN, CN 

DELIVERED 

9/14/2022 at 4:28 PM   
J View travel history 

Shipment facts 

&B Shipment overview 

TRACKING NUMBER 578308773196 

DELIVERED TO Receptionist/Front Desk 

SHIP DATE (2) 9/9/22 

STANDARD TRANSIT (2) 9/13/22 before 6:00 pm 

ACTUAL DELIVERY 9/14/22 at 4:28 pm 

GB Services 

SERVICE FedEx International Priority 

TERMS Shipper 
EXHIBIT A PAGE 000004 

SPECIAL HANDLING SECTION Deliver Weekday
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| ave Shipping ’ Tracking ’ Design & Print ~ Locations ~ Support v Sign Up or Log In (Q)) Q 

  

Package details 

WEIGHT 1 Ibs / 0.45 kgs 

TOTAL PIECES 1 

TOTAL SHIPMENT WEIGHT 1 Ibs / 0.45 kgs 

PACKAGING FedEx Envelope 

T Back to top 

- j - TIME ZONE Travel history SORT BY DATE/TIME Vv Ne 
Ascending Local Scan Time 4 

Friday, 9/9/2022 7:15PM @ Pickedup NEW CASTLE, DE 

6:19PM @ Shipment information sent to FedEx 

8:25PM @ Left FedEx origin facility NEW CASTLE, DE 

11:58PM @ Arrived at FedEx hub MEMPHIS, TN 

Saturday, 9/10/2022 2:26AM 9 Intransit MEMPHIS, TN 

4:40AM @ Departed FedEx hub MEMPHIS, TN 

8:32AM @~ Arrived at FedEx hub ANCHORAGE, AK 

8:42AM @_ Intransit ANCHORAGE, AK 

Sunday, 9/11/2022 8:00AM @_ Intransit ANCHORAGE, AK 

12:37PM @ Departed FedEx hub ANCHORAGE, AK 

Tuesday, 9/13/2022 1:41AM @~ Arrived at FedEx hub GUANGZHOU CN 

3:09AM @ Departed FedEx hub GUANGZHOU CN 

3:09AM @_ International shipment release - Import GUANGZHOU CN 

3:09 AM » Intransit GUANGZHOU CN 

Package available for clearance 

2:15 PM >» Delay DONGGUAN CN 

Package at station, arrived after courier dispatch. 

2:15PM @  Atlocal FedEx facility DONGGUAN CN 

3:09PM @ On FedEx vehicle for delivery DONGGUAN CN 

4:28PM @ Delay DONGGUAN CN 

Customer not available or business closed. 

EXHIBIT A PAGE 000005 
9:14PM @ = Atlocal FedEx facility DONGGUAN CN  

EXHIBIT A PAGE 000005

EXHIBIT A PAGE 000005

Case 1:22-cv-22706-RNS   Document 71-1   Entered on FLSD Docket 11/21/2022   Page 5 of 13

f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

https://www.docketalarm.com/


Real-Time Litigation Alerts
	� Keep your litigation team up-to-date with real-time  

alerts and advanced team management tools built for  
the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

	� Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal, 
State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research
	� With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm’s cloud-native 

docket research platform finds what other services can’t. 
Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC  
and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

	� Identify arguments that have been successful in the past 
with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited  
within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips
	� Learn what happened the last time a particular judge,  

opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

	� Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are  
always at your fingertips.

Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more  

informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of 

knowing you’re on top of things.

Explore Litigation 
Insights

®

WHAT WILL YOU BUILD?  |  sales@docketalarm.com  |  1-866-77-FASTCASE

API
Docket Alarm offers a powerful API 
(application programming inter-
face) to developers that want to 
integrate case filings into their apps.

LAW FIRMS
Build custom dashboards for your 
attorneys and clients with live data 
direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal  
tasks like conflict checks, document 
management, and marketing.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
Litigation and bankruptcy checks 
for companies and debtors.

E-DISCOVERY AND  
LEGAL VENDORS
Sync your system to PACER to  
automate legal marketing.


